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Cioudaiaiiii . Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 24-A019

DATE: January 30, 2024

TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager 1
;,41«7
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Director ;

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Ordinance Second Amendment to ProServe Concepts LLC
License Agreement

Please place the attached Ordinance on the February 13, 2024, City Commission Agenda.
This is a second amendment to the license agreement with ProServe Concepts LLC
providing services as the Head Tennis Professional for the Pompano Beach Tennis
Center. The agreement is being extended for an additional one-year period, ending March
5, 2025. The scope of the agreement provides for a minimum compensation of $70,000 to
the City of Pompano Beach.

If you have any questions please call me at 9547-786-4191.
afh

cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
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